From: Cooke, Michelle
Sent: 11/15/2011 2:41:53 PM

To: Horner, Trina (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=TNHC)

Cc:
Bcec:
Subject: RE:

It is being proofed right now, it will say 364 (not 365) and that you
either have to test or reduce pressure or put in a regulator for the
Ames customer short.

Michelle

From: Horner, Trina [mailto: TNHc(@pge.com]
Sent: Tuesday, November 15, 2011 2:14 PM
To: Cooke, Michelle

Subject: Re:

Thank you.

----- Original Message -----

From: Cooke, Michelle [mailto:michelle.cooke@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, November 15, 2011 01:59 PM

To: Horner, Trina

Subject: Re:

Letter will be coming around 3:00.

----- Original Message -----

From: Homer, Trina [mailto: TNHe@pge.com|
Sent: Tuesday, November 15, 2011 12:11 PM
To: Cooke, Michelle

Subject: Re:

Sunil just called Sumeet. Sounds like Sunil has no further questions or

issues beyond the Moffett Field customer service line. We can take steps
to mitigate that.

----- Original Message -----

From: Cooke, Michelle [mailto:michelle.cooke@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, November 15, 2011 12:08 PM

To: Horner, Trina

Subject: Re:
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I will let you know by 2pm

----- Original Message -----

From: Horner, Trina [mailto: TNHc@pge.com]
Sent: Tuesday, November 15, 2011 12:03 PM
To: Cooke, Michelle

Subject: Re:

If there is to be no letter today will you let me know asap as we need
to figure out our supplemental filing strategy, which is due today?
Need to know in the next two hours to make necessary changes to the

filing. We are hoping there will be a letter, obviously. There has been
significant amount of diligence on these lines.

----- Original Message -----

From: Horner, Trina

Sent: Tuesday, November 15, 2011 10:07 AM
To: 'mlc(@cpuc.ca.gov' <mlc(@cpuc.ca.gov>

Call my BB if you need to reach me. I am in hearing prep session mtg
with Kirk until noon.
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